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MEMORANDUM FOR AFROTC DET 025 ALL
FROM: AFROTC DET 025/CC
SUBJECT: Field Training Preparation (FTP) cadet training
References: (a) AFROTCI 36-2011, Cadet Operations
1. This memorandum summarizes HQ/AFROTC guidance regarding FTP cadet training. FTP training
may include implementing unique military decorum rules from Holm Center T-203 (4FROTC Field
Training Manual), but only during LLAB hours. Cadets will not conduct activities/exercises with the
intention of simulating the stresses of the FT environment/experience. Prohibited activities include, but
are not limited to:

a. Giving direct individual feedback with raised voices.

b. Using a merit/demerit system. AFROTC Form 341 may be used as a visual aid for instructional
purposes only.

c. Any cadets acting as Cadet Training Assistants (CTA) or officers acting as Flight Training Officers
(FTO).

d. Physical Discipline activities of any kind.
e. Using FT Group Leadership Problems (GLP). Use only Holm Center/CR-approved GLPs.
f. Actions that have traditionally been part of “mini-camps” including but not limited to sleep
deprivation, uniform “superman” (quickly changing uniforms) drills, performing time compressed
activities (e.g. eating), etc.
2. Any FTP activities conducted outside of LLAB hours is considered voluntary Practical Military
Training (PMT). Voluntary PMT for the sole purpose of conducting FTP activities will have commander
or DO supervision. FTP activities will not violate the Holm Center Training Manual, AFROTCI 36-

2011, or other applicable instructions

3. Any questions regarding the guidance provide should be directed to the Operations Flight Commander.
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